

Joe Grossberg - Senior Web Software Engineer

josephgrossberg.career@gmail.com
202-455-6313

Summary

Over a decade of web development experience. Focused on keeping projects profitable and stakeholders thrilled. Passionate about writing great software and conscientious about quality and usability.

Technical Highlights

Languages: Ruby, JavaScript, CSS, Python, PHP, SQL, HTML

Key Software: Ruby on Rails, jQuery, git, SVN, MySQL, PostgreSQL, emacs

Employment

*Senior Software Engineer, **Intridea**, Washington, DC. Jul. 2008 – Jul. 2010.*

Lead developer on Ruby on Rails projects for clients ranging from Fortune 500 companies, to non-profit associations, to one-person entrepreneurial startups. Responsibilities include requirements gathering, project management and leading other developers.

*Software Engineer, **Revolution Health Group**, Washington, DC. Jun. 2006 – Jul. 2008.*

Lead developer for Ruby on Rails application for brokering health insurance plans. Handled architecture, debugging, QA, deployment and tech management. Built B2B tool integrating our site with a Fortune 500 firm.

*Web Developer, **Mindshare Interactive Campaigns**, Washington, DC. Oct. 2004 – May 2006.*

*Software Engineer, **Matrix Group, International**, Alexandria, Va. Nov. 2000 – Oct. 2004.*

*Web Developer, **Vir2L Technologies.**, Rockville, Md.. Nov. 1999 - Oct. 2000*

*Web Designer, **Doe-Anderson Advertising & Public Relations**, Louisville, Ky. Sept. 1998 – Oct. 1999*

Other

*Organizer, **DC Ruby Users Group**. July 2009 – Present.*

Organizing and running monthly meetings for Ruby enthusiasts in the region, with over 30 attendees and two presenters on a typical evening.

*Instructor, **Boston University's Center for Digital Imaging Arts**, Washington, DC. Dec. 2007 – Present.*

Taught “Scripting for Designers”, basic JavaScript and PHP skills for those with no prior development experience.

Education

*Bachelor of Arts, **The Johns Hopkins University**, Baltimore, Md.*

References Available Upon Request